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MEMORANDUM 

TO: District School Superintendents 
District School Assistant Superintendents 

 School Principals 


FROM: Pam Stewart 


DATE: December 2, 2011
 

SUBJECT: Weekly Memo 


The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of  
November 28 – December 2, 2011. 

Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

Technical Assistance Paper - Local Educational Agencies 
Monitoring Supplemental Educational Services (SES) 
Providers 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6254/dps-
2011-184.pdf 
Revised Arts Courses Aligned to the Next Generation 
Sunshine State Standards and Common Core State Standards 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6255/dps-
2011-191.pdf (Memo) 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6256/dps-
2011-191a.pdf (Attachment A) 
Additional Practical Arts Courses to Be Added to the 2011-12 
List of Courses That Meet the Arts High School Graduation 
Requirement and Indication of Daggered Courses for 2011-12 
and 2012-13 School Years 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6257/dps-
2011-193.pdf 
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